
Otago Polytechnic Limited
BOARD PACK

for

Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the
Board - Open
Thursday, 21 April 2022

12:45 pm

Held at:

Puna Kawa

Level 2, Mason Centre
Otago Polytechnic
Forth Street
Dunedin

                                                                      
Generated: 2022-04-14 11:58:33



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a Board Interests Register cover.docx......................................................................................    5

1.2 b Board Interests Register.docx................................................................................................    6

1.3 a Minutes cover. docx.docx.......................................................................................................    9

1.3 b Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 24 Mar 2022  10

2.1 a Open April 22.docx.................................................................................................................   13

3.2 a ELT Interests Register cover.docx.........................................................................................   27

3.2 b ELT Interest Register.docx.....................................................................................................   28

3.3 a Staff Committee.docx.............................................................................................................   31

3.5 a Academic Committee Minutes cover.docx.............................................................................   32

3.5 b Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  08 March 2022.docx............................   33

3.5 c Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  12 April 2022.docx...............................   34



Generated on: 2022-04-14 11:58:31

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED (THE COMPANY)  
MEETING OF THE BOARD - OPEN

Name: Otago Polytechnic Limited

Date: Thursday, 21 April 2022

Time: 12:45 pm  to  1:30 pm

Location: Puna Kawa, Level 2, Mason Centre Otago Polytechnic Forth Street Dunedin

Board Members: Adam La Hood (Chair), Paul Allison, Karen Coutts, Maryann Geddes, Justin 
Lester, Mike Collins

Guests/Notes: In Attendance:
Ronda McLaren (Minutes), Philip Cullen (Deputy Chief Executive Corporate 
Services), Megan Gibbons (Chief Executive)

1. PROCEDURAL

1.1 Welcome/Apologies/Notices

1.2 Conflicts of Interest
Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a Board Interests Register cover.docx  
1.2.b Board Interests Register.docx  

1.3 Confirm Minutes
Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a Minutes cover. docx.docx  
1.3.b Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 24 

Mar 2022
 

1.4 Matters Arising

2. REPORTS

2.1 Chief Executive
For discussing and noting.

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a Open April 22.docx  

3

5

6

9

10

13



Agenda : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 21 Apr 2022

Powered by BoardPro 2

3. MATTERS FOR NOTING

3.1 Board Calendar

3.2 Te Kāhui Manukura Interests Register
Supporting Documents:  
3.2.a ELT Interests Register cover.docx  
3.2.b ELT Interest Register.docx  

3.3 Staff Committee
Supporting Documents:  
3.3.a Staff Committee.docx  

3.4 Student Committee

3.5 Academic Committee
Supporting Documents:  
3.5.a Academic Committee Minutes cover.docx  
3.5.b Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  08 March 2022.docx  
3.5.c Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  12 April 2022.docx  

4. MEETING CLOSED

4.1 Meeting Closed
Next meeting: Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Closed - 21 Apr 
2022, 1:30 pm

4

27

28

31

32

33

34



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED 

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 21 APRIL 2022

ITEM: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

PURPOSE:

Board members should declare any potential conflict (pecuniary or non-pecuniary) they may 
have regarding any item on the agenda, or in relation to any discussion during the meeting. 
These declarations will be recorded on a separate register as well as in the minutes. 

Attached is a register of Board members’ interests.  Any changes must be advised to Ronda 
McLaren.

RECOMMENDATION

For noting.

Conflicts of Interest 1.2 a

5



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED BOARD
INTERESTS REGISTER

Board Member Updated Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Interest with the Otago 
Polytechnic

Paul Allison 19-07-2021 1. Life Trustee – Halberg Disability Sport Foundation 
2. Independent Contractor – NZME 
3. Chair – University bookshop (Otago) Ltd
4. Chair – ORFU Board Appointment Panel
5. Independent Chair - Infinite Energy (design and 

installation of solar power) 
6. South Island Regional Grants Committee – The Lion 

Foundation 
7. Independent Consultant - Impact Consulting
8. Director, Central Otago Health Services Ltd
9. Director – Highlanders GP Ltd

 1,2,4,8,9 - Nil
 3,5,7- Potential supplier
 6 – Potential funder

Michael Collins 23-11-2021 1. Chief Executive Business South Incorporated (Otago 
Chamber & Southern Employers)

2. Chair Capable NZ Permanent External Advisory 
Committee (PEAC)

3. Member Otago Regional Skills Leadership Group 
(RSLG) MBIE

4. NZ Chamber of Commerce (NZCCI), South Island 
Representative Board member

5. Business NZ Council, Otago CEO Representative
6. Director of Centre of Digital Excellence (CODE)
7. St Hilda’s Board of Proprietors, Board Member 
8. Grow Dunedin Partnership Steering Group Member
9. Otago Regional Economic Development (ORED) 

Steering Group Member
10. Workforce Dunedin Central Governance Group Member

Conflicts of Interest 1.2 b

6



Board Member Updated Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Interest with the Otago 
Polytechnic

Karen Coutts 08/02/2022 1. Transparency International NZ, Board Member
2. Member, Te Runanga o Moeraki
3. Member, New Zealand Parole Board
4. Kaiwhakahaere, Ngai Tahu ki Te Whanganui-a-Tara 

taurahere roopu
5. Director, KDC & Assocs Ltd 
6. Director, KBDRC Ltd
7. Chair, Life Unlimited Trust
8. HSNO Committee Member, Environmental Protection 

Authority
9. Te Wai Pounamu Executive Committee Member, 

Federation of Māori Authorities
10. Co-Chair, MBIE RSLG, Otago Region
11. Resource Management Commissioner 
12. Māori Overseer Advisory Committee, Ministry for the 

Environment 

Maryann Geddes 19-04-2021 1. Te Pūkenga - Council Member
2. Southern Institute of Technology - Director
3. ARA - Director
4. Service IQ- Director
5. Work Based Learning – Director
6. Service Skills Institute Incorporated - Director

Adam La Hood 02-04-2020 1. Director – Dunedin Venues Management Ltd
2. Chief Financial Officer – Cook Brothers Construction

1. Collaborative Partner with OP
2. Contractor to OP

Justin Lester 28/08/2021 1. Chair – Storbie Ltd
2. Director – Kapai New Zealand Ltd
3. Director – Welcome Home Ltd
4. Chair – Good Bitches Baking
5. Shareholder/Director – Dot Loves Data
6. Ambassador – Simplicity Kiwisaver
7. Director - LCB Management NZ Limited

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Potential supplier
Potential supplier

Conflicts of Interest 1.2 b

7



8. Director - WelTec Student Accommodation Limited
9. Director - Whitireia New Zealand Limited
10. Director - WelTec Enterprises Limited
11. Director – Wellington Institute of Technology Limited
12. Director - Ripponvale Orchards
13. Director – Share Club Investment Limited
14. Advisory Board - Aro Digital
15. Advisory Board - Dignity
16. Board Member - Regional Skills Leadership Group, 

Wellington

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Conflicts of Interest 1.2 b

8



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 21 APRIL 2022

ITEM: MINUTES

PURPOSE:

The minutes of the open section of the Board meeting held on 24 March 2022 are attached.

PRESENTED BY: Adam La Hood

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board approves the minutes as a true and correct record of 
the open section of the meeting held on 24 March 2022.

Confirm Minutes 1.3 a

9



Generated on: 2022-04-14 11:58:31

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED (THE COMPANY)  
MEETING OF THE BOARD - OPEN

Name: Otago Polytechnic Limited

Date: Thursday, 24 March 2022

Time: 12:45 pm  to  1:20 pm

Location: Puna Kawa, Level 2, Mason Centre Otago Polytechnic Forth Street Dunedin

Board Members: Adam La Hood (Chair), Paul Allison, Mike Collins, Karen Coutts, Justin Lester

Apologies: Maryann Geddes

Guests/Notes: In Attendance:
Jeanette Corson (Company Secretary), Philip Cullen (Deputy Chief Executive 
Corporate Services), Megan Gibbons (Chief Executive), Janine Kapa (Deputy 
Chief Executive Māori Development/Kaitohutohu), Phil Osborne (Convenor, 
Staff Committee), Megan Potiki (Deputy Chief Executive, Partnership and 
Equity), Jason Tibble (Deputy Chief Executive, Learner Journey), Laura 
Warren (Deputy Chief Executive, People, Culture and Safety), Chris 
Williamson (Deputy Chief Executive, Academic Delivery)

1. PROCEDURAL

1.1 Karakia timatanga
 The meeting opened with a karakia.

1.2 Welcome/Apologies/Notices
Apologies had been received from Karen Coutts for lateness, Maryann Geddes and Ezra Tamati.

1.3 Conflicts of Interest
No conflicts were declared in relation to the open agenda.
It was noted that the auditors had identified some interests which had not been declared on both 
the Board and Executive Leadership Team interest registers.  This had since been rectified.

1.4 Confirm Minutes

Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board (Open) 17 Feb 2022, the 
minutes were confirmed as presented.

1.5 Actions/Matters Arising
A visit to the Wildlife Hospital was scheduled to occur later in 2022.  This action was subsequently 
removed due to a no visitor policy at the Hospital (due to Covid). 

Confirm Minutes 1.3 b

10



Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 24 Mar 2022

Powered by BoardPro 2

2. REPORTS

2.1 Chief Executive
Dr Gibbons' report covered the following items:

 DCE Learner Journey - a new portfolio
In response to a query regarding international students, Dr Gibbons advised that a new 
international strategy had been received from Te Pūkenga.  International students will be a 
business unit of Te Pukenga, meeting skills needs in the regions.

 New Director of Sustainability - Ross McDonald
 Certificate in Bi-cultural Competency - redesign
 Welcome video - produced in conjunction with Otago University and Maui Studios
 CE meetings
 Media Report

3. FOR APPROVAL

3.1 Conferral of Awards
Attached was a list of learners whose eligibility to graduate had been confirmed since the list 
provided to the Board in February.
RECOMMENDATION     Justin Lester/Paul Allison
That the Board confers all eligible awards (as attached) in absentia.
AGREED.

4. MATTERS FOR NOTING

4.1 Board Calendar
Noted.

4.2 Executive Leadership Team Interests Register
Noted.

4.3 Staff Committee
Key points from a meeting of the Staff Committee held on 3 March 2022 were noted.
Mrs Coutts noted a request from the Committee on how any issues might be raised with the 
Board.  Phil Osborne explained that this had arisen as a consequence of the new terms of 
Reference.  It was noted that Laura Warren sat on the Committee and could act as a conduit to the 
Board.
Adam La Hood suggested that matters raised at the board be disseminated down to staff.
Mike Collins suggested that the Staff Committee keep the Board informed on the general vibe of 
staff during the transition to Te Pūkenga.

Confirm Minutes 1.3 b

11



Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 24 Mar 2022

Powered by BoardPro 3

4.4 OPSA/OP
Minutes of the OPSA/OP meeting held on 24 February 2022 were noted.

4.5 Komiti Kawanataka
Key points from the Komiti Kawanataka meetings held on 3 February and 3 March 2022 were 
noted.
Mike Collins provided an update on the work he and Megan Potiki had been undertaking on the 
structure of the Komiti. 
The Komiti would be chaired by Matt Matahaere, with membership remaining the same and other 
representation coopted as necessary.
A draft operating model was being worked on and Mrs Potiki had communicated with the rūnaka re 
the workplan.  
Stacey Gullen Reynolds was currently consulting with rūnaka on matters of importance to them.

4.6 Policies
The Audit and Risk Committee had reviewed the following policies:

 Internal Audit 
 Legislative Compliance  

In response to queries around how this is enacted, Dr Gibbons advised that there is an 
annual check as to whether legislation is met.  

 Protected Disclosure of Serious Wrongdoing  
It was confirmed that there was anonymity for any whistle blowers to all but Te Kaihāpai.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board approves changes to the above policies.
AGREED.

5. CLOSE MEETING

5.1 Meeting Closed
Next meeting: Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 21 Apr 
2022, 12:45 pm

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

Confirm Minutes 1.3 b

12



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED
BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 21 April 2022

ITEM: Chief Executive/Tumu Whakarae Report

PURPOSE: Information

PRESENTED BY: Megan Gibbons

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and Noting

DCE People Culture and Safety
Covid-19 has been a dominant feature of the workload across this portfolio so far this year. The teams have 
supported academic staff to teach online and have been heavily involved in leading and supporting OP’s 
overall response to the pandemic through supporting staff through the changes in alert levels, vaccine 
requirements, and when they’ve contracted Covid-19.

Outside of Covid-19, we’re focussed on ensuring that staff are well supported through the transition to Te 
Pūkenga. This is seeing us focus on capability building (everything from digital capability and hiflex learning 
modalities, to leadership capability), retention and succession planning, change and wellbeing support, and 
alignment with Te Pūkenga at a functional level through projects and working groups.

All three Directorates in the portfolio are working towards submitting a nomination for an industry award this 
year – either as a team or individual. This is a way of motivating staff and focussing some exciting work in 
what will no doubt be a challenging year ahead.  We look forward to celebrating this in months to come.

Marketing and Communications Update

Tertiary Open Day
Tertiary Open Days are our biggest recruitment activity of the year and although we held off as long as 
possible together with the University of Otago the decision was made to move the date out to allow for the 
country to move out of the red setting. The two-day event will go ahead on Sunday 31st July and Monday 1st 
August with the same plans in place. Including an expo in The Hub showcasing all our programmes, 
information session throughout the day and tours of Te Pa Tauira.

Although we investigated holding an online event, feedback from our stakeholders is that they have already 
had so much moved online and they love the ability to see and experience the campus environment and talk 
face to face with our kaimahi and tauira. 

Promotion of Tertiary Open Days will start in May, and this is done in conjunction with the University of 
Otago, with visitors expected from around the country and busloads of future tauira arriving in from Otago, 
Southland and South Canterbury high schools.

Co-branding
Otago Polytechnic has taken another key step on its transition journey to Te Pūkenga, rolling out co-
branding with the national organisation responsible for delivering vocational education and training across 
Aotearoa New Zealand. 

Over the coming months the combined Te Pūkenga and Otago Polytechnic brands will become more visible 
around Otago Polytechnic campuses and online as co-branding is introduced into marketing and 
communications. In August, a national campaign will publicly launch Te Pūkenga across the country.

Chief Executive 2.1 a

13



Covid Reporting to TEC
TEC have advised that they no longer need weekly reporting of COVID cases in the Tertiary Institutions, they 
have closed the single point of contact (SPOC).

CE Meetings
Internal
 OPAIC Board
 Awatea Change Management
 Safety and Culture Workshop for Leaders – Zero Accident Mindset
 Guest Speaker for Organisational Design
 Executive Assistant Farewells
 Online staff forum

External
 Business South
 NZ Police, Otago Coastal Area Commander

Te Pūkenga
 Subsidiary CEOs Meetings
 Chairs and CEOs Meeting
 Subsidiary CEOs and TITO CEOs
 Learner Success High-Level Design Workshop
 Operating Model Working Group
 RoVE Virtual Hui

International
 Polytechnics Canada/Higher Education Strategy Associates

Chief Executive 2.1 a

14



Chief Executive 2.1 a

15



Chief Executive 2.1 a

16



Chief Executive 2.1 a

17



Chief Executive 2.1 a

18



Chief Executive 2.1 a

19



Chief Executive 2.1 a

20



Chief Executive 2.1 a

21



Chief Executive 2.1 a

22



Chief Executive 2.1 a

23



Chief Executive 2.1 a

24



Chief Executive 2.1 a

25



Chief Executive 2.1 a

26



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 21 APRIL 2022

ITEM: EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM INTERESTS REGISTER

PURPOSE:

The Executive Leadership Team Interests Register is attached for noting. 

Te K?hui Manukura Interests Regi... 3.2 a

27



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC INTERESTS REGISTER – EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM
Register to be maintained for the Executive Leadership Team and kept by the Chief Executive’s office as per policy 
CP0012.06 Disclosure of Interest.

Date Updated Name Interest Disclosed Nature of Potential Conflict of 
Interest with Otago 
Polytechnic

Pecuniary or 
non-
pecuniary

Agreed approach to 
manage

01-02-2019 Philip 
Cullen

Cliffs Road Trading
Board Member:
 OP Auckland International 

Campus Ltd
 Otago Polytechnic Education 

Foundation
 Open Education Resource 

Universitas
 IamCapable Limited
Committee member – Whaiao Pūtea 
Incorporated

Potential only

20-11-2020 Megan 
Gibbons

Otago Boys High School Board of 
Trustees

Judge Otago Sports Awards

OP representative on Grow Dunedin 
Partnership Steering Group

Potential only

OP is a sponsor

Potential only

Non-pecuniary

Non-pecuniary

Non-pecuniary

Ensure I am not involved 
if either of these 
organisations were in 
discussion with OP
OP award chosen by 
Sport Otago and not 
judged on by judges

Te K?hui Manukura Interests Regi... 3.2 b

28



Board member:
 Wildlife Hospital 
 Open Education Resource 

Foundation University
 Otago Polytechnic Auckland 

International Campus

21-04-2020 Janine 
Kapa

Board Member:
 A3 Kaitiaki Ltd (Chair)
 Kōkiri Training Centre (Chair)
Partner, Kia Māia Bicultural 
Communications
Brayden Murray, Director: Learner 
Services – partner
0.8 FTE secondment to Te Pūkenga, 
effective until 16 Dec 2022
Trustee - Arai Te Uru Kokiri Centre 
Charitable Trust
Deputy Chairperson – Te Kupeka 
Umaka Maori Ki Araiteuru 
Incorporated

Potential only
Potential for similar clientele
Potential only

Pecuniary
Non-pecuniary
Non-pecuniary

Proceed with:
 caution & sensitivity 
 honesty & integrity
 transparency

18-01-2022 Laura 
Warren

Branch President – Human 
Resources Institute of NZ Otago 
Branch

Potential only Non-pecuniary Proceed with:
 caution & sensitivity 
 honesty & integrity
 transparency

27-01-2022 Megan 
Potiki

1. Member of Te Runanga o 
Ōtākou

2. Contractor - Aukaha Ltd 
3. Governor - A3K Limited 
4. Academic Mentor Capable NZ

2 and 3 potential suppliers

Te K?hui Manukura Interests Regi... 3.2 b

29



27-01-2022 Jason 
Tibble

Chair:
NZ Rugby League South Island

Board Member:
Sport Otago

Grow Dunedin
OP Rep on CODE

GM operates out of Sargood

Operates out of Sargood, OP 
have provided staff training 
periodically, OP is a sponsor & 
Megan is a judge (as above)

Proceed with:
 caution & sensitivity 
 honesty & integrity
 transparency

22-11-2021 Chris 
Williamson

Son is a student at OP BSS program Potential for bias Non-pecuniary Transparency
OP Policy

Te K?hui Manukura Interests Regi... 3.2 b

30



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 21 APRIL 2022

ITEM: STAFF COMMITTEE

PURPOSE:

Key points from a meeting held at 10am on Thursday 24 March 2022 in F209/Teams

 Three members whose terms are up have left the Committee. A notice for 
nominations for replacements will be made on Tuhono.

 Planning and guest speakers for 2022 were discussed. Members are keen to hear 
from newly appointed senior managers about their portfolios and to inform them 
about the Committee. New managers will be invited individually to meetings over 
the next few months.

 Some committee members raised the issue of staff turnover and loss of expertise, 
experience and institutional knowledge and the difficulties some Colleges are 
facing to recruit suitable applicants; Committee members encouraged to check 
whether this information was being communicated via school channels e.g., Head 
of Program to HOS etc. but also to check with colleagues about the extent of these 
feelings and impact on people. This included taking a ‘pulse check’ on levels of 
stress, workload and the pressure of ‘business as usual’ across the organisation. 

 Discussions occurred regarding a Heads of Program requirement to report on 
program enrolments and outcomes despite this material being readily available in 
Performance Excellence portal. Suggested that members privy to this issue follow 
up to check whether this has been discussed among HOS and if staff committee 
involvement or support was necessary.

 The changed dynamics of Central campus were again noted. This has resulted in 
a more complex reporting structure. Insights to be sought from Central campus 
staff (not formally represented on SSC), and Convenor to alert Megan.

 Committee is keen to get indications from the Board about strategic matters they 
would like staff feedback on. Convenor will follow up on this.

Staff Committee 3.3 a

31



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED

BOARD PAPER

OPEN AGENDA DATE: 21 APRIL 2022

ITEM: ACADEMIC COMMITTEE

PURPOSE:

Attached for noting are key points from the Academic Committee meetings held on 8 March 
and 12 April 2022.

Academic Committee 3.5 a

32



1

Academic Committee Meeting Summary
For meeting held on 08 March 2022

Quorum was achieved: 17 attendees.

The Committee dealt with business as usual and items / actions arising for general discussion.

Business as usual approval Items that were presented to Academic Committee: 

For noting

 Te Poari Akoranga Update
- Quality Assurance and Academic Regulatory framework update
- Introduction of the appointed Kaikōkiri Director approvals
- Unification Programmes update
- Memberships confirmed of the first three Ohu Whakahaere

 Otago Polytechnic Policies Committee
- Policies, Committee, Jeanette O’Fee replacing Andrea Hessian as project manager
- Otago Polytechnic Policies Committee agenda and actions of the meeting held 25 February 2022
- Ko Kā Tikaka Mate Korona Covid-19 Vaccination Policy
- Terms and Conditions 2022
- 2022 Learner Rights and Responsibilities
- Research Study Release Policy
- Academic Committee Policy
- Recognition of Prior Learning Policy
- Withdrawals, Transfer, Cancellation and Refund Policy

Items presented for approval:
 Minutes of the Academic Committee meeting of 08 February 2022

 Programme Approvals Committee meeting minutes of 22 February 2022

 Type 2 Changes to the training schemes OT5157 Certificate in Avian Wildlife Healthcare (Veterinary 
Nursing) (Level 6) and OT5158 Certificate in Avian Wildlife Healthcare (Veterinarian) (Level 7)

 Type 2 Changes to MC4270 Certificate in Person-centred Dementia Care (Level 4) (Micro-credential)

 Academic Delivery Sub-Contract – NZ3915 NZC in Electric Vehicle Automotive Engineering (Level 5) – 
between Otago Polytechnic Ltd and Northland Polytechnic Ltd

 Bachelor of Nursing – new Monitor – Anna Richardson

 Type 1 Approvals up to 02 March 2022
- OT5177 Graduate Diploma in Conflict Resolution
- NZ2420 New Zealand Diploma in Construction (Level 6) (Construction Management) (Quantity Surveying)
- NZ2889 New Zealand Diploma in Enrolled Nursing (Level 5)
- OT5130 Te Taketake Diploma in applied Addictions Counselling (Level 7)

 Certificate of Proficiency applications/enrolments (date range: 01 Feb to 01 Mar 2022)

Other Business

 Acknowledgement – Lynn Hunter, Secretary for the Academic Committee is finishing working for Otago 
Polytechnic and will attend her last meeting on 12 April 2022.  Lynn was thanked for her time and 
contribution to Academic Committee.

Academic Committee 3.5 b

33



1

Academic Committee Meeting Summary
For meeting held on 12 April 2022

Quorum was achieved: 19 attendees.

The Committee dealt with business as usual and items / actions arising for general discussion.

Business as usual approval Items that were presented to Academic Committee: 

For noting

 Te Poari Akoranga Update
- Ohu Whakahaere

 Approvals sub-committee meeting
 EOIs for next three Ohu Whakahaere

- Te Poari Membership transition
- Te Pūkenga’s interaction and progression with WDCs

 Otago Polytechnic Policies Committee
- Policies Committee Meeting Agenda and Notes
 10 March 2022
 30 March 2022

- Resolution of Learner Complaints Policy
- Learner Support Policy

 External Moderation reports 

 Programme Approvals Committee meeting minutes of 29 March 2022

Items presented for approval:
 Minutes of the Academic Committee meeting of 08 March 2022

 Otago Polytechnic Policies Committee Policies Process

 Type 2 Changes for NZ2223 New Zealand Certificate in Apiculture (Level 3)

 Type 2 changes for NZ2896 New Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Servicing (Level 3) and NZ2897 New 
Zealand Certificate in Bicycle Mechanics (Level 4)

 Type 2 changes for NZ2666 New Zealand Diploma in Horticulture (Level 5)

 Type 2 changes for NZ3915 New Zealand Certificate in Electric Vehicle Automotive Vehicle Automotive 
Engineering (Level 5)

 Type 1 Approvals up to 05 April 2022
- OT4760 Bachelor of Occupational Therapy
- OT4760 Graduate Diploma in Tertiary Education

 Certificate of Proficiency applications/enrolments (date range: 01 March to 05 April 2022)

Other Business

 Prime Minister’s Scholarship eligibility

 Academic Committee Secretarial Acknowledgement

Academic Committee 3.5 c

34



OTAGO POLYTECHNIC LIMITED 

BOARD PAPER 

CLOSED AGENDA DATE: 21 APRIL 2022 

ITEM: RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION 

That under Section 48 (1) Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, and the 
Official Information Act 1982, with the exception of Executive Leadership Team members and the 
Convenor of the Staff Committee, the public be excluded from the meeting. 

 

The general subject of each matter to be considered while the public is excluded, under section 48 (1) of the 
Local Government Official information and Meetings Act 1987 and the Official Information Act 1982, and the 
reasons for passing this resolution in relation to each matter are as follows: 

 

General subject of each matter: Reasons for passing this resolution in relation to the 
agenda: 

1. Conflict of Interest 
2. Confirmation of Minutes 
3. Matters Arising/Actions 
4. Reporting Timeframes 
5. Chief Executive/Tumu Whakarae 
6. Finance 
7. Health and Safety 
8. Capital Commitments 
9. Campus Development 
10. Risk Framework 
11. Executive Leadership Team Gifts 
12. Contracts Signed 

Enable the Polytechnic holding the information to 
carry out, without prejudice or disadvantage, 
commercial activities. 
 
Prevent the disclosure or use of official information 
for improper gain or improper advantage 

 

 

 


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	Board Interests Register cover.docx
	Board Interests Register.docx
	Minutes cover. docx.docx
	Minutes : Otago Polytechnic Limited (The Company)  Meeting of the Board - Open - 24 Mar 2022
	Open April 22.docx
	ELT Interests Register cover.docx
	ELT Interest Register.docx
	Staff Committee.docx
	Academic Committee Minutes cover.docx
	Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  08 March 2022.docx
	Academic Committee Summary from meeting held  12 April 2022.docx




